SAFETY RECALL NOTICE

COVE APPLIANCE, INC., 24" BUILT-IN DISHWASHER

MODELS DW2450 AND DW2450WS
AFFECTS SERIAL NUMBERS 20000100-20044445



Under certain circumstances, the heating element in the dishwasher may overheat, presenting a potential fire hazard.

STOP USING THESE DISHWASHERS AND UNPLUG THEM FROM THEIR POWER SOURCE IMMEDIATELY

Contact Cove Appliance to schedule a free repair of your dishwasher. The dishwasher's heating element will be replaced and an additional thermal protection device will be added.

For questions about this recall, please contact Cove:

Call toll-free at **1-888-651-9376**

- Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m. CST
 Email support@coveappliance.com
- Or visit our website at
- coveappliance.com/recall

This recall is being conducted in cooperation with the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission

Post until 10/15/2021